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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: DAWG: [FWD: ENERGYPOLICY-LIST: Staff Workshop on Electricity Demand 

Forecast Data Collection and Analysis]
DEMAND ANALYSIS WORKING GROUP (DAWG)

Working Group,

Please see notice below regarding a workshop to discuss "forms and instructions" for 
submitting forecast information for the 2011 IEPR.

Thank you.
C.

cadickerson@cadconsultinq.biz
510-562-1034

--------- Original Message----------
Subject: ENERGYPOLICY-LIST: Staff Workshop on Electricity Demand 
Forecast Data Collection and Analysis
From: Energy Commission <listenerqia@listserver.enerqv.ca.gov>
Date: Fri, October 01, 2010 3:10 pm
To: ENERGYPOLICY@LISTSERVER.ENERGY.CA.GOV

Notice of Staff Workshop on 
Electricity Demand Forecast
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Data Collection and Analysis

The California Energy Commission staff will conduct a workshop to solicit 
comments on proposed data collection and analyses for the 2011 Integrated 
Energy Policy Report (2011 IEPR) relating to electricity demand forecasts. 
This work is overseen by the Energy Commission's IEPR Committee, 
Chairman Karen Douglas, Presiding Member, and Commissioner Jeffrey D. 
Byron, Associate Member. While this is a staff workshop, Commissioners 
may attend and participate.

Following the workshop, the IEPR Committee will establish the final 
requirements and schedule for submittal of demand forecasts and related 
information. The workshop will be held:

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2010 
9 a.m.
CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
1516 Ninth Street 
First Floor, Hearing Room A 
Sacramento, California 
(Wheelchair Accessible)

Remote Attendance

Web Conferencing - Presentations and audio from the meeting will be 
broadcast via our WebEx web conferencing system. For details on how to 
participate via WebEx, please see the "Participation through WebEx" section 
at the end of this notice.

Purpose

This staff workshop is to provide the Energy Commission and the public with 
the opportunity to consider a range of perspectives on energy demand 
trends. Staff is proposing to request electricity demand forecasts, demand- 
side management impacts, retail price information, and related information 
from all load-serving entities in California with annual peak demand greater 
than 200 megawatts. These data will be used to develop the staff electricity 
demand forecast and provide an alternative view of future demand trends.

For more information:
http://www.enerQv.ca.qov/2011 enerqyoolicv/documents/index.html
(If link above doesn't work, please copy entire link into your web browser's
URL)
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please send an e-mail to: 
mediaoffice@enerqy.state.ca. us

You are subscribed to this list server 
run by the California Energy Commission. 
To unsubscribe, please go to:
http://www.enerqY.ca.qov/listservers/

Farideh Namjou
California Energy Commission
Web Team
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